From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Erin Strange - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Friant

I’m not sure I follow either the comment, or your questions. Let’s sit down and you can walk me through it.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 7, 2017, at 2:06 PM, Erin Strange - NOAA Federal <erin.strange(@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Garwin - the comment below was received as part of the SIRRP implementation discussions, which seems to imply
that there has been further discussion of Friant being included in LTO? Is that true?

e South Valley Water Authority is concerned over the connection between implementation of the
SJRRP and statements made in the reconsulation process and elsewhere related to flows from
Friant Dam for delta outflow and Refuge supply. As part of this process, it will be important
for Reclamation to establish parameters and practices to ensure that re-diversions of
restoration flows at and below Mendota Pool or Sack Dam are accounted for only as
Recapture Flows for the benefit of the Friant Division under the Water Management Goal of the
Settlement

Erin Strange

San Joaquin River Branch Chief
California Central Valley Area Olffice
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
Office: 916-930-3653
erin.strange(@noaa.gov
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